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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
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From: Director Program C 
To: Director Naval Research Laboratory 

Subj: FY 1969 Program Approval, NRL POPPY Effort 

Encl: (1) NRO memo BYE-13350/68 of 9 September 1968 

1. Enclosure (1) is forwarded for your information. 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 
* O(iJLdl* 

2. I will arrange a meeting with appropriate NRL personnel 
to consider a submission in response to the last paragraph 
of enclosure (1). 
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SEP 9 1968 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, PROGRAM C 
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

SUBJECT: FoYo 1969 Program Approval, NBL POPPY Effort * D 0 4 I * 

\ 
I 

Reference Director, Program C BYE~46~9/68, dated 26 August.-1968, 
which enclosed FY 1968, FY 1969 and FY 1970 revised cost data for Missions 
7106, 71o{ IThe FY 1970 estimate of $70689 million will be in-
cluded in my recommended budget. 

The material also reflected an FY 1969 funding deficiency of $554./+K 
(excluding 17, attributable to new work and FY 68 work carried over as 
a result o~Gravity Gradient Stabilization Problem (reflected in en­
closure 2). These efforts are approved, and your FY 1969 program will be 
increased by the net $554o4Ko However, particularly in viev of the over­
all NW funding situation, it is my opinion that the D digital system 
at $427K should not proceed in FY 1969. It there is a significant benefit, 
coupled with an urgen01 for thej jeff'ort, I will reconsider your proposal. 

iSigned 

ALEXANDER Ho FLAX 
Director 
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